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Dear  
 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000: MINISTRY OF DEFENCE POLICE: 
RECRUITMENT WEBSITE . 
 
We refer to your email dated 23 February 2021 to the Ministry of Defence Police which was 
acknowledged on 1 March 2021. 
 
We are treating your email as a request for information in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 (FOIA 2000).  
 
In your email you requested the following information:  
 
Ministry of Defence Police Recruitment Website: 
 
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.contracts
finder.service.gov.uk%2FNotice%2F1e3220f7-a9a4-4ff3-9e72-
afdc7e20451b&amp;data=04%7C01%7Ccio-
foi%40mod.gov.uk%7C61f55da6932e484875ad08d8d812b49c%7Cbe7760ed5953484ba
e95d0a16dfa09e5%7C0%7C1%7C637496922138609082%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb
3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%
7C2000&amp;sdata=%2B9WBAwX40bzYr3uGhuZ6ddvauvciwcY23YurLXQR0uk%3D&
amp;reserved=0 
 
The details we require are: 
 
• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were 
successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages 
 
• Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the 
contract to the current date 
 
• Start date & duration of framework 
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• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration 
of the extension? 
 
• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being 
either extended or renewed? 
 
• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 
 
A search for information has now been completed by the Ministry of Defence Police and I 
can confirm that we do hold information in scope of your request.  
 
Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful 
& not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages? 
 
No information held. There were no PQQ or ITT stages as the supplier was drawn from the 
Digital Marketplace via CCS G-Cloud 12 Framework.   
 
Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the 
contract to the current date? 
 
Nil 
  
Start date & duration of framework? 
 
04.02.2021 for 24 months  
 
Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of 
the extension? 
 
There are two 12 month extensions. 
 
Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being 
either extended or renewed? 
 
No.  

 
Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 
 
This information has been withheld under Section 40 (Personal Information) of the FOIA as 
this is a request for third party personal information.  
 
If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the 
first instance. 
 
If you wish to complain about the handling of your request, or the content of this response, 
you can request an independent internal review by contacting the Information Rights 
Compliance team, Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-
FOI-IR@mod.gov.uk).  
 
Please note that any request for an internal review should be made within 40 working days 
of the date of this response.  
 



If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may raise your complaint directly 
to the Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of 
Information Act. Please note that the Information Commissioner will not normally investigate 
your case until the MOD internal review process has been completed. The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, 
Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Further details of the role and powers of the 
Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website at 
https://ico.org.uk/. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
MDP Secretariat and Freedom of Information Office  
 


